Dear Howard, 2/ 22/77

Any rezoroxing will make thiz even leags visible. So instead of @9 making a copy
for Jin or his making ore feam these, may 1 plesse ssk you to seud him a set together
with what I do not zeed, the Archives® ooveriig letter? Ho Buy have some use rop these
lL‘.tel‘o '

The invoke (5)(1) anda ()(7){D) re 1259, How 1f you went to carry this farthue
forget that the inital request is mine and go shead, ;

If you do I'a sugrest you begin with D becsuse it his two Provisions and thay do
not specify which, sk, The second, which I am gure is the one they foar to specify,
requires that it be "pot apparently known to the pablie." After all the DPlay on Kessler's
story this candt be, :

4essler or rather Goshko I think was shown the whole thing. I canSt think of any
possidility except that the fovernment did it. This i3 a waiver under American MNail
at least and in itself would make an interesting cases man they lesk angd thereafter
clain natienal saourity?
¥

I don t think that even with a Burger court they would mun the publicity risks,

So “ suggest that you begin with the ascond exemption in your pursuit, if you
do pursue,

ZI'd not seen thege records that rélate tg ze bafore. I do hot think thay are
complete because the opening Archives reference to me 15 by last name only. Bresson
is only one of g large number of agents on FOIA work, I do not believe he ig assigned
excluaively to me or the Archives, He ig also nogooger than the average P35I no-
&ooder on FOIA cases, He is the one on 75~226, spactro, What a ldart?

You are aware, of course, that the F3I is forecloged fron foreign int=lligence,
which the withheld part of CD14%50 has to be, It therefore 1s not citing a foreign
intelligence source/ of 1ts own,

If I au esrvect dous thig not souad like dmliash 1s s posalbility, via oIa?
I sugrest you keop the poseibilities 4n mind befause nothdng can he invnked
about Amlash now, as * beliave I stated in my appeal,

Heauwhile because I'm not reancbering ag well, plesse Job me on this in ahout
& moath and I'11 go back to them separately and on this because I have raised that
question and had no response,

Yoi might want +o try to find out #2 ir they are taldng this stand at the
Tequest of the CIA, which can qualif¥ as an FBI intelligence soureo, csnpf 17

If you are using the postage scals I gave you please check it. I have no objeetion
to the «lizht cogt of oxtra postage but the extry proceszing of the letters that have
Postage due slowa them up. This one took five dayse It is the first oge two stamps
under. The 2 have been a nunber lacking one stamp.

Best,



